New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO 3BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Harch 23. 19C0

Socony Modil 0il Co.
Box 240€

Hobds New lexico
Gentlemen:?

Cur records indicate that your #21 Navajo "4" well in Section 13=3IN-17¥
has bsen completed but we have never received a copy of the Well Log.
Faderal Form 9-330.

¥i1l you please send to this office a copy of the above in order that
our files ray ke correct and conplete.

Yours wvery truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3

ECA ks






